
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2017 11:31 AM 
To: 'Michael Nguyen' 

Cc: Ruchi Bhatt; Brent Ferguson; 'roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au'; AMOD 
Subject: RE: AM2016/3 Proposed Helicopter Aircrew Award 

 
Dear Parties,  
 
I refer to the email of the AMWU below.  
 
The Commission invites the AiGroup to provide its views on the draft directions below and any 
alternative propositions by 5.00pm Thursday 25 May 2017. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ingrid Stear 
Relief Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
From: Michael Nguyen [mailto:michael.nguyen@amwu.org.au]  
Sent: Monday, 22 May 2017 5:34 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Cc: Ruchi Bhatt; Brent Ferguson; 'roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au' 

Subject: AM2016/3 Proposed Helicopter Aircrew Award 

 
Dear Associate to Vice President Hatcher 
 
Please find below draft directions for this matter. 
 
The parties were unable to reach agreement on the draft directions.   
 
I understand that the AiGroup oppose the directions and have alternative requirements. 
 
Regards, 
 
Michael. 
 
Dates based on 10 weeks for each side, 6 weeks for reply from AMWU, a week to mention, a week 
to hearing. 
 
1.            A conference will be conducted by a member of the Commission with interested parties as 
soon as practicable. 
 

mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:michael.nguyen@amwu.org.au


2.            The “Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union” known 
as the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU) and any party supporting the 
AMWU will lodge with the Commission comprehensive written submissions, any witness 
evidence and documentary material upon which it relies in support of the proposed 
extension of Modern Award System Coverage to Helicopter Aircrew by close of business on 
31 July 2017.  The material should include a draft determination and/or a draft award with 
the modern award terms and conditions which are proposed to apply to Helicopter Aircrew 
if Modern Award System Coverage is extended to include them. 

 
3.            Any party supporting the proposed extension of Modern Award System Coverage to 

Helicopter Aircrew must also lodge their comprehensive written submissions, any witness 
evidence and documentary material upon which they rely by 31 July 2017.  The material 
should include a draft determination and/or a draft award with the modern award terms 
and conditions which are proposed to apply to Helicopter Aircrew if Modern Award System 
Coverage is extended to include them. 

 
4.            Any party opposing the extension of Modern Award Coverage to Helicopter Aircrew is to 

lodge with the Commission their comprehensive submissions, any witness evidence and 
documentary material by close of business on 9 October 2017. 

 
5.            Any party may lodge with the Commission comprehensive submissions in reply to the 

material lodged pursuant to the fourth direction, by close of business on 20 November 
2017. 

 
6.            The matter will be listed for mention on [insert date not before 27 November 2017]. 
 
7.            The matter will be listed for hearing [Insert dates not before 4 December 2017 and not 

between 11 December 2017 and 26 January 2018] for 5 days. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Michael Nguyen 
Research Officer 
Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union 
e. michael.nguyen@amwu.asn.au 
m. +61 4 1111 4307 | p. +61 2 8868 1578 | f. +61 2 9897 9275 
w. www.amwu.org.au 
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